Bierton Parish Council

Councillors are summoned & Public are invited to attend a meeting of Bierton Parish Council on Monday 20th June 2022 at 7pm at the Jubilee Hall, Bierton

Wendy Tomlinson Parish Clerk Signed: \mathcal{W}

DATED 13th June 2022

- 1. APOLOGIES To receive and accept apologies for absence.
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST For Councillors to declare any pecuniary or personal interests relating to the agenda.
- MINUTES -To resolve that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 16th May 2022 be signed as a correct record.

4. OPEN PUBLIC FORUM

To adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public to ask questions and for issues to be raised with the council. Items not on the agenda and requiring decisions will need to be included in the agenda for the next meeting.

5. PARISH COUNCIL VACANCY

6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS & PLANNING MATTERS

- 22/01118/APP BIERTON Takitimu 74A Aylesbury Road Bierton Buckinghamshire HP22 5DL Householder application for outdoor structure covering patio Area (Retrospective) – Clerk responded as follows: We note this is a retrospective application. The building is somewhat high due to the height of the chimney and could have an impact through smoke on neighbouring properties and the allotment holders. The building is nearer to a public footpath than the dwelling itself. The yellow notice is not displayed in an appropriate position. Bierton Parish Council object to the planning application.
- 22/01538/APP BIERTON 2 Grove Court Bierton Buckinghamshire HP22 5EA Erection of a two bedroom single storey residential dwelling.
- 22/01864/APP BIERTON 46A Burcott Lane Bierton Buckinghamshire HP22 5AS Householder application for erection of an ancillary outbuilding.
- 21/04464/APP BIERTON The Paddocks Business Centre Cane End Lane Bierton Buckinghamshire HP22 5BH Erection of an agricultural building.
- LAND AT BURCOTT LANE/BROUGHTON LANE, BIERTON Notice of Landowner Deposit to Bucks Council. The deposit was submitted by Berrys on behalf of The Royal National Lifeboat Institution, and was received by Buckinghamshire Council on 19/05/2022.
- 7. CLERKS REPORT To receive any updates/information from the Clerk.
- 8. FINANCE & ORDERS To agree and authorise orders and retrospective orders for payment and to receive, note and agree/accept the councils' financial statements.
- 9. UNPAID INVOICES Update on unpaid invoices from Hall Hirer.

10. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE REVIEW & ANNUAL RETURN

- Annual Governance Approval and Sign
- Explanation of Variances Approval and Sign

11. STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE

- 12. UPDATES To receive any updates on the following (If any);
 - **Bierton Events Group**
 - Events Group Constitution
 - Jubilee Hall & Sports Centre/Playground –
 - Outside organisations virtual meetings attended by any Councillors
 - Highways/Footpaths
 - Gate by dairy footpath
 - Neighbourhood Plan
- 13. MATTERS OF REPORT For Councillors to report any outstanding issues. Items not included on the agenda which require decisions will need to be included on the next agenda.
- 14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING The next Parish Council meeting date will be Monday 18th July 2022, which will commence at 7pm at the Jubilee Hall.